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Location: Cnr of Arney St and Willoughby St, (7 Arney Street), Paeroa 
 
Heritage Status 
Historic Places Trust Registration Number:  
Historic Places Trust Category: 
HDC Heritage Category:  C - Heritage Item. Local or Neighbourhood 
Significance 
Other:  
 
Physical Description: Large gabled church hall with sash windows and a 
modern side porch entrance. 
 
Other known names: Anglican Sunday School Building 
 
Notable features:  
 
Style: Victorian Hall 
 
Materials: Timber, Corrugated Iron 
 
Date of Construction:  1898 
 
History: The Karangahake Methodist Church was shifted to Paeroa in 1922.  
It became the Sunday School hall for the Anglican Church on Wood Street.  It 
is now used by Twentyman Funeral Services.  
 
It was the first church building in Paeroa.  The site was obtained from Cassrels 

Heritage Type: 

Wahi Tapu

Cultural Landscape 

Building 

Group of Buildings 

Structure 

Monument 

Historic Place 

Archaeological Site 

Other 

 
Date Period: 

1881-1910 

Significance: 

Archaeological 

Architectural 

Cultural 

Historic 

Scientific 

Technological 

 
Thematic Context

Maori 

Early Settlement 

Industry 

Extraction 

Forestry 

Agriculture 

Transport 

Communication 

Commerce 

Residential 

Social/Cultural 

Civic 

Health 

Educational 

Church/yard 

Other 
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and Bennett on the corner of Arney Street and Normanby Road. The church 
was consecrated on June 16th 1882. Anglican services were also held at the 
church until the building of the first Anglican church in 1895. 
 
Architect:   
Designer:   
Builder:   
Engineer:  
 
History of changes: Relocated to Paeroa 1922.  Side Entrance added later. 
 
Condition: Good 
 
Integrity: Substantially intact 
 
Current Uses: Funeral Directors 
 
Former Uses: Church, Sunday School Building 
 
Registered owner: A & J Catran 
 
Legal Description: Sec 22 Blk VI Paeroa Town 
 
Reference Source:  
 
Associated Pictures: 
 
 
 


